
Ashford Board of Education 
Ashford, Connecticut 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

June 15, 2017 
7:00 pm 

Ashford School 
District Office Conference Room 

 
 

1.   Call To Order 
2.   Persons to be Heard 
      a.  Comments Concerning Items on the Posted Agenda 
3.   Communications 
4.   Approval of Minutes:  06/01/2017 

5.   Superintendent’s Report 
      a.  School Bus Safety 
6.   Business Manager Report 
      a.  Approval of April and May 2017 Financial Reports 
      b.  Approval of Quarterly Budget Transfers 
      c.  Year to Date Budget Update 
7.   New Business 
       a.  Staff Resignation 
       b.  Staff Appointment 
      c.  Request for Leave of Absence 
8.  Old Business 
         a.  Energy Assessment Report - Building and Grounds Committee 
      b.  FY 18 Budget Worksession     
 9.  Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items 
10. Second Opportunity for Public Comment  
11. Non-Union Personnel Negotiations (Executive Session, Action Anticipated) 
        a.  Superintendent (Action Anticipated) 
       b.  Board of Education, School and District Support Staff  (Action Anticipated)   
12. Adjournment 
 

 
Ashford Board of Education Goals 

The Ashford Board shall: 
1.   Initiate policies and practices, as well as devote appropriate resources towards the improvement of Ashford students  
     on Connecticut standardized testing.    
2.   Promote instructional practices rooted in the individual skills, talents, needs and performance of the student. 
3.   Initiate mechanisms for improved and effective communication with the community as well as town leaders and other 
     town boards and committees.   
4.   Develop a three-year school improvement plan that presents, and explains, an optimal path towards educational excellence 
     in Ashford.  
All meetings, conferences, programs and activities at Ashford School are available, without discrimination, to individuals 
with disabilities as defined by the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and/or Title II of the American with Disabilities Act.  
Individuals with disabilities requesting relocation of this meeting should call the Superintendent at 429-1927 or e-mail a 
request to jplongo@ashfordct.org not later than 2 working days prior to the meeting.  Hearing impaired individuals may 
communicate their request for accommodations by using the e-mail address above, or calling the State of CT TDD relay 
service (800) 842-2880 or the national relay service number (800) 855-2880. 
 
Enclosures:   Minutes 06/01; April/May Financial Report; Proposed Budget Transfers; Resume;  
                      





 Ashford Board of Education 
 Meeting Minutes – June 1, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 
District Office Conference Room 

 
Note: Per C.G.S. §10 – 218, Board of Education meeting minutes are provided in a draft format within 48 hours of the date the 
meeting was held.  With the exception of motions and votes recorded, these minutes are unofficial until they have been read and 
approved by a majority vote of the Board.  Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a regularly scheduled meeting, noted 
in the meeting minutes, and so voted upon. 
Call To Order  
Chair J. Rupert called the meeting to order at 7:09 pm.  Present were members J. Rupert, J. Calarese, M. 
Matthews and K. Rourke.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. J. Longo, Principal T. Hopkins and 
recording secretary J. Barsaleau. Unable to attend were board members K. Warren, J. Lippert and L. 
Donegan.  Present in the audience was AEA co-president J. Horn, teacher S. Noheimer and M. Caye. 
Persons to be Heard 
a.  Comments Concerning Items on the Posted Agenda 
M. Caye inquired if contingency plans were being considered should the board of education have to make 
reductions to its proposed FY 18 budget, and could some of that information be shared with the public?  J. 
Rupert responded to Mrs. Caye’s question stating a zero budget will result in staff reductions, and further 
stated that as long as current minimum budget requirement (MBR) formula remains in effect, the FY 18 
budget would need to reflect a minimum of a 1.5% increase over the current year’s budget to be in 
compliance with this regulation. 
Communications 
A copy of the June activities calendar and June 2017 enrollment were distributed.  Communication from 
the state DEEP concerning Air Amnesty was given to the board chair for review. It was also noted that 
school medical advisor Dr. Ronald Kelly has issued protocol and procedure for the use of Narcan to be 
added to the current Medical Standing Orders. 
Approval of Minutes: 05/04/2017 
Motion by K. Rourke to approve the regular meeting minutes of 05/04/2017.  Motion seconded by M. 
Matthews and carried unanimously. 
Superintendent’s Report 
Dr. Longo’s report was in the board’s agenda packet. As had been discussed previously, plans to 
complete some of the technology education space renovations are being planned.  The board of education 
had offered to return some remaining budget funds to the Town at the close of this fiscal year.  The Board 
of Finance’s preference was that it be spent rather than returned.  With this in mind, technology education 
renovations including installation of windows, doors and records storage area will begin as soon as the 
school year ends, and a small tractor purchased to improve ground maintenance capability. 
Receipt of Administrative Reports 
Administrative reports were included in the board agenda packet for review. Mr. Hopkins spoke briefly 
about the content of his report including the process taken to create a new mission statement for Ashford 
School and shared activities that some of our staff members will be participating in this summer. 
New Business  
a.  Staff Resignation 
Dr. Longo received a letter of resignation from Scott Hollister, physical education and health teacher. 
Motion made by J. Calarese to accept the resignation of Scott Hollister effective June 30, 2017. Motion 
seconded with regret by K. Rourke and carried unanimously. 
b.  Approval of April 2017 Financial Report 
Motion made by J. Rupert to table the April 2017 financial report until the next regular meeting at 
which time the board will also address quarterly budget transfers.  Motion seconded by M. Matthews 
and carried unanimously. 
c.  2017-2018 Healthy Foods Certification 
Motion made by J. Rupert that the Ashford Board of Education, pursuant to section 10-215f of the 
Connecticut General Statutes, hereby certify that all food items offered for sale to students in the 
school under our jurisdiction, and not exempted from the Connecticut Nutrition Standards published 
by the Connecticut State Department of Education will meet said standards during the period of July 1, 
2017 through June 30, 2018.  Such certification shall include all food offered for sale to students 
separately from reimbursable meals at all times and from all sources, including but not limited to,  
 
 
 
 



Ashford Board of Education – Page 2 of 2 
Meeting Minutes – June 1, 2017 

 
school stores, vending machines, school cafeterias, and any fundraising activities on school premises, 
whether or not school sponsored. 
Motion seconded by M. Matthews and carried unanimously.  
Old Business 
a.  Energy Assessment 
M. Matthews suggested that the Building and Grounds committee schedule a meeting to review the 
energy assessment and bring recommendations to the board.  A special meeting of the committee is 
planned for 6/15/17 at 6:00 pm.  Susan Eastwood will be invited to attend. 
a.  FY 18 Budget Worksession 
1.  Discuss Staffing for 2017-2018 
Staffing levels for next school year were discussed earlier in the meeting as they relate to the FY 18 
budget.  Dr. Longo added that there will be communication with staff input and their will be sought.  
Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items 
Approval of financial statements, quarterly budget transfers, executive session for negotiations, Bicknell 
Trust Scholarship recipients, year-end and FY 18 budget. 
Second Opportunity for Public Comment 
In relationship to the budget, M. Caye asked if laptop purchase is planned before year-end, are there any 
change to grade 4 staffing, and was there a plan to fill the vacancy of Mr. Hollister? 
Laptop purchasing has been taken care of.  The current anticipated elementary vacancy posted is to 
replace a staff member who had resigned previously. Mr. Hopkins and members of the faculty have an 
active screening committee and are interviewing candidates to fill Mr. Hollister’s position.  
Motion to adjourn the meeting (7:59 pm) made by M. Matthews, seconded by J. Calarese and carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
Recorded by:   
 
 
Jennifer Barsaleau 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
  
  
   
 
 
   
 
  
 

























Brendan	  J.	  Gillotti	  
41	  Hollandale	  Rd.	  Danbury,	  CT	  06811	  	  

203-‐470-‐5381	  	  
	  brendangillotti@gmail.com	  

	  
	  

PROFILE	  
	  

	  I	  am	  an	  experienced	  and	  highly	  motivated	  individual	  in	  the	  Health	  and	  Physical	  Education	  field	  seeking	  
professional	  opportunities	  to	  enhance	  my	  growth	  in	  the	  field	  of	  teaching	  and	  coaching.	  I	  possess	  
exceptional	  leadership	  qualities,	  a	  talent	  for	  problem	  solving,	  self-‐efficiency	  and	  excellent	  time	  
management	  skills.	  	  
	  
	  

EDUCATION	  
	  

Graduate	  of	  Eastern	  Connecticut	  State	  University,	  Willimantic,	  CT	  	   	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Dec	  2015	  	  	  	  
-‐	  Health	  and	  Physical	  Education	  
-‐	  3.61	  GPA	  through	  spring	  of	  2015	  
-‐	  Deans	  List	  Fall	  Semester	  2012,	  2013,	  2014	  and	  Spring	  2015	  
	  

	  

PROFESSIONAL	  EXPERIENCES	  
	  
Physical	  Education	  &	  Health	  Teacher	  at	  Killingly	  High	  School	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Feb	  2017	  –	  Present	  
	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Teaching	  Physical	  Education	  &	  Health	  	   	  
Responsible	  for	  all	  teaching,	  planning	  and	  assessment	  along	  side	  three	  other	  teachers	  at	  Killingly	  High	  
School.	  Position	  opened	  up	  due	  to	  a	  teacher	  stepping	  away	  to	  take	  on	  an	  assistant	  principle	  roll	  at	  the	  
middle	  school	  in	  district.	  Currently	  under	  contract	  till	  the	  end	  of	  the	  2016	  -‐2017	  school	  year.	  
	  

	  
Long	  Term	  Sub	  at	  Killingly	  Memorial	  School	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Dec	  2015	  –	  March	  2016	  
	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Teaching	  Physical	  Education	  	   	  
Responsible	  for	  all	  teaching	  duties	  and	  planning	  a	  full	  time	  teacher	  would	  be	  asked	  to	  do.	  I	  filled	  in	  for	  a	  
woman	  who	  was	  out	  on	  maternity	  leave.	  I	  started	  on	  December	  21st	  and	  will	  be	  finished	  at	  the	  end	  of	  
March	  2016.	  
	  
Eastern	  Connecticut	  State	  University	  Student	  Teaching	  First	  Placement	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Fall	  2015	  

	  Teaching	  Elementary	  Physical	  Education	  

	  

Responsible	  for	  planning,	  organizing	  and	  leading	  activities	  for	  grades	  K-‐5	  at	  W.B	  Sweeney	  Elementary	  
School	  in	  Windham	  CT.	  I	  was	  placed	  at	  this	  school	  from	  August	  25th	  through	  October	  16th.	  While	  at	  
Sweeney	  I	  attended	  staff	  meetings,	  after	  school	  cross	  country	  races	  and	  school	  open	  house.	  I	  worked	  
alongside	  Kim	  Switchenko	  while	  at	  Sweeney	  School.	  

	  
	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Kim	  Switchenko	  -‐	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  860-‐465-‐2420	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  KSwitchenko@windham.k12.ct.us 

	  
Eastern	  Connecticut	  State	  University	  Student	  Teaching	  Second	  Placement	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Fall	  2015	  

	  Teaching	  Secondary	  Physical	  Education	  

	  

Responsible	  for	  planning,	  organizing	  and	  leading	  activities	  for	  grades	  9-‐12	  at	  Bolton	  High	  School	  in	  
Bolton	  CT.	  I	  was	  placed	  at	  this	  school	  from	  October	  19th	  through	  December	  10th.	  I	  worked	  alongside	  
David	  Humiston	  while	  at	  Bolton	  High	  School.	  

	  
David	  Humiston	  -‐	  860-643-2768      david.humiston@boltonct.org	  

	  
	  



Eastern	  Connecticut	  State	  University	  Internship	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Spring	  2015	  
	  Teaching	  Pre-‐School	  Physical	  Education	  
	  

Responsible	  for	  planning	  out	  and	  creating	  lesson	  plans	  that	  are	  developmentally	  and	  instructionally	  
appropriate	  for	  Pre-‐School	  students.	  I	  then	  take	  these	  lessons	  and	  taught	  the	  students	  in	  small	  group	  
settings.	  
	  
Kappa	  Delta	  Pi	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Fall	  2015	  -‐	  Present	  
	  	  	  	  	  	  Member	  

-‐ Kappa	  Delta	  Pi	  is	  the	  international	  honor	  society	  for	  education.	  	  
-‐ I	  was	  inducted	  the	  fall	  of	  2015	  and	  now	  play	  and	  active	  role	  at	  meetings.	  

	  
Eastern	  Connecticut	  State	  University	  Employee	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Fall	  2014	  -‐	  2015	  

Sports	  Information	  Worker	   	  

	  

Responsible	  for	  filming	  and	  recording	  stats	  for	  NCAA	  Division	  3	  sports	  teams	  on	  campus.	  I	  have	  also	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
worked	  PA	  for	  women’s	  soccer.	  	  
	  
Student	  Athlete	  Academic	  Committee	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Fall	  2014	  -‐	  2015	  

Officer:	  Vic	  President	  
As	  the	  Vic	  President	  I	  am	  responsible	  for	  leading	  discussions	  at	  meetings	  and	  addressing	  changes	  that	  
student	  athletes	  would	  like	  to	  see	  changed	  on	  campus	  or	  in	  the	  athletic	  community.	  I	  act	  the	  middle	  man	  
between	  the	  athletes	  and	  the	  administration.	  
	  
College	  Athlete	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Fall	  2012	  -‐	  Spring	  2015	  
	  	  	  	  	  	  Men’s	  Lacrosse	  	  	  

-‐ Maintained	  a	  3.61	  GPA	  while	  balancing	  a	  college	  sport	  at	  the	  university	  level.	  
-‐ Took	  on	  a	  leadership	  role	  on	  the	  team	  
-‐ Only	  student	  athlete	  to	  be	  recognized	  as	  an	  outstanding	  scholar	  athlete	  in	  the	  spring	  or	  2015	  

	  
Danbury	  Park	  and	  Recreations	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Summer	  2012-‐2014	  
	  	  	  	  	  	  Camp	  Counselor	  

-‐ Responsible	  for	  planning	  out	  all	  daily	  activities	  for	  the	  children.	  
-‐ Overseeing	  activities.	  
-‐ Task	  management.	  

	  
Unified	  Special	  Olympics	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Fall	  2010	  and	  2011	  	  	  	  
	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Assistant	  football	  coach	  

-‐ Organizing	  and	  running	  drill.	  
-‐ Practice	  preparation/operations.	  
-‐ Task	  instruction	  and	  demonstration.	  

	  
	  

	  
	  
Lacrosse	  Coach	  and	  Counselor	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Summer	  2013-‐Present	  	  	  	  	  

Progression	  Lacrosse	  	  
Responsible	  for	  assisting	  with	  all	  daily	  activities	  of	  running	  a	  sports	  camp-‐including	  administrative	  
duties,	  overseeing	  camp	  store,	  coaching,	  player	  management	  on	  and	  off	  the	  field,	  evaluating	  players,	  and	  
providing	  a	  positive	  role	  model	  for	  campers.	  
	  
	  
ADDITIONAL	  INTERESTS

-‐	  Lacrosse	  
-‐	  Skiing	  	  

-‐	  Fishing	  
-‐	  Hiking	  

-‐	  Public	  speaking	  



Connecticut State Department of Education  
Certification Verification (Educator Copy)

Anyone may verify the status of this certificate/permit online at: http://sdeportal.ct.gov/CECSFOI/FOILookup.aspx

Status as of:  3/2/2017Unofficial Copy

BRENDAN J. GILLOTTI   
Educator ID Number:  6428661555

INITIAL EDUCATOR  
Certificate Number: C022017001296

January 26, 2016 TO January 25, 2019

043 Health, Pre-K through Grade 12 1/17/2017
044 Physical Education, Pre-K through Grade 12 1/26/2016

(End of List)

Endorsement Code Endorsement Description Endorsement Date

Bureau of Educator Standards and Certification Educator ID Card

You may access your certification records on-line at: 
www.ct.gov/sde/cert

EIN:  6428661555  
BRENDAN J. GILLOTTI   
USER NAME: GillottiB




	Regular BOE Mtg Agenda 06 15 2017
	2017 Bicknell Recipients
	Regular BOE Minutes 06 01 2017 Unapproved
	April 2017 A:P Report
	May 2017 A:P Report
	Mielniczuk Resignation
	Resume
	Cert_Pdf
	Gendron LOA Request

